
From: Gabriela Wagener-Sobrero <Gabriela.Wagener-Sobrero@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:05 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Travel Ethics Request- Gaby Wagener-Sobrero 

  

Hi Steve,  

  

I am following up within the required 10 day period after my work trip to Puerto Rico. I 

attended the GreenLatinos Annual Summit at my official capacity from May 7 - May 10, 

2024. All trip expenses were paid for by GreenLatinos.  

  

Please let me know if you need additional information.  

  

Thank you,  

  

Gaby Wagener-Sobrero, MPH  

Environmental Justice Manager | Chicago Department of Environment  

Office: 312-744-0225  

Pronouns: She/her  

 

  

From: Gabriela Wagener-Sobrero <Gabriela.Wagener-Sobrero@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Travel Ethics Request- Gaby Wagener-Sobrero 

  

mailto:Gabriela.Wagener-Sobrero@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


Hi Steve,  

  

I'm seeking your review and approval of a travel request in May to Rio Grande, Puerto Rico to 
attend the GreenLatinos National Summit on behalf of the Department of Environment. Event 
details are below: 

  

Dates: May 7-10, 2024 

Attendee(s): Gaby Wagener-Sobrero 

Purpose: This meeting occurs on an annual basis and is in-person. The Department of Environment 
serves on GreenLatinos Urban Greening Initiative Advisory Board. Topics of the meeting will cover 
issue areas that directly correspond with DOE include: 

•                     Accelerating nature-based climate solutions  

• Peer-to-peer learning on climate resiliency projects  

• Strengthening community resiliency through urban greening  

• Climate disaster preparedness   

Expenses: All expenses including airfare, hotel accommodations and meals are covered by 

GreenLatinos and Weinberg Partners and are non-reimbursable.  

Please let me know if any additional information is needed for your review of this request.  

  

Thank you!  

  

Gaby Wagener-Sobrero, MPH  

Environmental Justice Manager | Chicago Department of Environment  

Office: 312-744-0225  

Pronouns: She/her  

https://www.greenlatinos.org/events/2024-greenlatinos-national-summit/
https://www.greenlatinos.org/events/2024-greenlatinos-national-summit/


 

  

 


